An Memorandum for
Bord Appeal File: ABP —~
Pleanala 318302-23
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To: For File
From: R. Fitzgerald Executive Officer, Legal Affairs
Re: Futureproof Clare v An Bord Pleanala and Environmental Trust [reland v

An Bord Pleanala
(ABP-318302-23 previously ABP-312146-21)

Date: 24% October, 2023
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The Board's decision on ABP-312146-21 has been quashed by the Courts and remitted
back to the Board for a fresh determination.

A new file no. ABP- 318302-23 has been assigned and ICT has been informed.

A new file cover has been inserted over the old file cover (thereby maintaining the old file
cover as a record).

The Orders perfected on the 29" June, 2023 and the 6™ July, 2023, states that the matter
shall be remitted to the Board to the point in time immediately following receipt of the last
submission on the application being a submission from Tom Philips & Associates on behalf
of Aughinish Alumnina Limited received by the Board on the 81" July, 2022.

The reactivated file is now submitted back to the Board in accordance with the terms of the
Court Order.

N.B.

When this file is finally determined, file to be sent to Legal Affairs.



